
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment B: Outreach Letters with Interested Parties  
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From: Emma Haggerty
To: jlucchesi@ci.yreka.ca.us
Cc: Jenna Kachour; Alia Roca-Lezra
Subject: Section 106 Potential Interested Parties Consultation for the Yreka Carnegie Library Rehabilitation Project, 412 W.

Miner Street, City of Yreka, Siskiyou County
Date: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 9:47:00 AM
Attachments: Sec 106 letter - City Yreka Planning Dept.pdf
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Hello Ms. Lucchesi,
 
The City of Yreka in cooperation with the Siskiyou County Economic Development Council (SCEDC)
proposes to rehabilitate and adaptively reuse the vacant Yreka Carnegie Library, a historic building listed
on the National Register of Historic Places located in downtown Yreka at 412 W. Miner Street, to create
shared office and public meeting space.
 
The City and SCEDC were awarded a Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) from the California
Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) for implementation of the project. The
rehabilitation of the building will comply with the Secretary of Interior’s Standards for the Treatment of
Historic Properties and as proposed would not have an adverse effect on the property or its historic
integrity. The City and SCEDC are currently conducting environmental studies as required by Section 106
of the National Historic Preservation Act, the National Environmental Policy Act, and the California
Environmental Quality Act. GPA Consulting is part of the consultant team preparing the environmental
documentation on behalf of the City and SCEDC.
 
The attached letter was sent via USPS to your organization’s business address. The letter includes more
information regarding the project as well as methods of notifying us if you would like to comment on
the proposed project as it relates to effects on historic properties or if you would like additional
information. Thank you in advance for your cooperation and participation.
 
Best regards,
 

EMMA HAGGERTY
Associate Architectural Historian | emma@gpaconsulting-us.com
617 S. Olive Street, Suite 910
Los Angeles, CA 90014
(310) 792-2690 x114
www.gpaconsulting-us.com
El Segundo • Los Angeles
Sacramento • Ventura
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From: Emma Haggerty
To: gssc1@att.net
Cc: Jenna Kachour; Alia Roca-Lezra
Subject: Section 106 Potential Interested Parties Consultation for the Yreka Carnegie Library Rehabilitation Project, 412 W.

Miner Street, City of Yreka, Siskiyou County
Date: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 9:49:00 AM
Attachments: Sec 106 letter - SC Genealogical Society.pdf
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Dear Sir or Madam,
 
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
To: library@co.siskiyou.ca.us
Cc: Jenna Kachour; Alia Roca-Lezra
Subject: Section 106 Potential Interested Parties Consultation for the Yreka Carnegie Library Rehabilitation Project, 412 W.

Miner Street, City of Yreka, Siskiyou County
Date: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 9:53:00 AM
Attachments: Sec 106 letter - SC Library.pdf
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Hello Mr. Perry,
 
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
To: planning@co.siskiyou.ca.us
Cc: Jenna Kachour; Alia Roca-Lezra
Subject: Section 106 Potential Interested Parties Consultation for the Yreka Carnegie Library Rehabilitation Project, 412 W.

Miner Street, City of Yreka, Siskiyou County
Date: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 9:54:00 AM
Attachments: Sec 106 letter - SC Planning Dept.pdf
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Hello Ms. Lang,
 
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

 
 

mailto:emma@gpaconsulting-us.com
mailto:planning@co.siskiyou.ca.us
mailto:jenna@gpaconsulting-us.com
mailto:Alia@siskiyoucounty.org
mailto:emma@gpaconsulting-us.com
http://www.gpaconsulting-us.com/
http://www.facebook.com/GPAConsulting
https://twitter.com/GPA_Consulting
http://www.linkedin.com/company/gpa-consulting
https://instagram.com/gpa_consulting/















Service Layer Credits: Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, Intermap,
INCREMENT P, NRCan, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), Esri Korea,
Esri (Thailand), NGCC, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User


Service Layer Credits: Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, Intermap,
INCREMENT P, NRCan, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), Esri
Korea, Esri (Thailand), NGCC, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the_̂


FIGURE 1. REGIONAL LOCATION
Yreka Carnegie Library


Project Location


Siskiyou County


Location in California


0 5
Miles Z


Sources: ESRI 2022.







Service Layer Credits: Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics,
CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community
Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, Intermap, INCREMENT P, NRCan, Esri


Service Layer Credits: Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar
Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS
User Community


_̂


FIGURE 2. PROJECT LOCATION
Yreka Carnegie Library


Project Location


0 100 200
Feet Z


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
To: schs.main@gmail.com
Cc: Jenna Kachour; Alia Roca-Lezra
Subject: Section 106 Potential Interested Parties Consultation for the Yreka Carnegie Library Rehabilitation Project, 412 W.

Miner Street, City of Yreka, Siskiyou County
Date: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 9:51:00 AM
Attachments: Sec 106 letter - SC Historical Society.pdf
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
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